

Appointment

From: Megan Filey [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EA0B4CC1F5114F958E355198BB05E970-MEGAN FILEY]
Sent: 2017-10-24 3:49:28 PM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58abb932312542a29332c900b586e02e-Georgia Rit]
Subject: Audit PO & Conservation Procurements
Attachments: RE: Past Due invoice Aug 2017 FW: KPMG FHP Inv.8001656431.xlsx ; FW: Item 3c(ii)Memo-Appointment of External Auditors.docx
Location: Kim's Office - Adelaide - Megan to call Kim's office
Start: 2017-10-26 9:00:00 AM
End: 2017-10-26 10:00:00 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Required Attendees: Susan Nicholson; Kim Marshall

Adding conservation procurements (as per the memo from Bojana) to this discussion.

Discussion regarding the KPMG PO Revision needed to secure funding until the end of the current contract period. See attached correspondence.

objattph://"



RE: Past Due
invoice Aug 2017...



FW: Item
3c(ii)Memo-Appo...